
 

 
Town of Lyman 

Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday March 17, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Welcome to the March 17th, 2025 Regular Meeting of The Lyman Select Board. 
This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 
ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS  
  

 
ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 

a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  
Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others 

b. Mail  •York County Sheriff Report   •York County Budget Commission 

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any  
b. YMCA – Discussion regarding 2025 contract 
c. RFP – Property Assessment Equalization Project: Discussion, updates if any 
d. RFP – Bunganut Ramps, scheduled to open bids March 17th.   
e. MyRec Program Updates 
f. Dedication for Town Report, tabled from last meeting 
g. Victoria Gavel – Discussion regarding developing Select Board onboarding new board members 

Tabled from last meeting.  
 

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  
a. Fire Chief – All Hands 
b. Treasurer - Expense Report 
c. Town Clerk – Excise Report 

 
ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 

a. Mowing contract amendments 
 

ITEM #6 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 03/03/2025 

ITEM #7  SIGN WARRANTS  
a. Payroll Warrant #42 in the amount of $31,303.70 
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #43 (FY2025) in the amount of $77,023.24 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1 M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters 
 
 
ADJOURN 



ITEM #2: (b.) Mail





ITEM #2: (b.) Mail













TOWN OF LYMAN 
11 So. Waterboro Rd Lyman, ME 04002  

Tel: (207)-247-0642 FAX: (207)-499-7563 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

BUNGANUT PARK IMPROVED WATER ACCESS PROJECT 

PROJECT TITLE: Bunganut Park Improved Water Access Project 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: March 17th, 2025 by 1:00pm  
Sealed bids will be opened on March 17th, 2025 during the Select Board meeting. 

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE: Construction of the project must be completed by August 29th, 2025 

CONTENTS OF THIS RFP: 

1. Introduction
2. Scope of Work
3. Conditions & Instructions to Bidders
4. Pricing
5. Submission of Proposals
6. Bid Proposal Form

1. INTRODUCTION

The Town of Lyman is requesting proposals from qualified Contractors to install a maximum of three (3) ramps 
providing improved access into the water. Bunganut Park is located at 224 Brock Rd Lyman, Maine.  

The intention of this RFP is to solicit responses and formal proposals and select a single organization to provide 
services to the Town of Lyman. 

The scope of work is as outlined in this request for proposal. This document does not commit the Town of Lyman to 
any contract for any service, supply, or subscription whatsoever. The Town of Lyman will not reimburse any 
information or administrative costs incurred as a result of participation in response to the RFP. All costs associated 
with response will solely reside at the responding party’s expense.  

Please submit your proposal in a sealed envelope to the Town of Lyman by March 17th, 2025 by 1:00pm EST. 
Proposals must be addressed to: 

Town of Lyman, Select Board 
RFP: Bunganut Park Improved Water Access Project 
11 South Waterboro Rd 
Lyman, ME 04002 

Please mark sealed proposals plainly “RFP: Bunganut Park Improved Water Access Project”. Proposals will be 
opened publicly during the Select Boards regular meeting on March 17th, 2025. The Town will not except late bids. 
Questions regarding this request for proposal should be directed to: 

townmanager@lyman-me.gov 
Tel. (207)-247-0642  
11 South Waterboro Rd 
Lyman, ME 04002 

ITEM #3: (d.) RFP Bunganut Ramps

mailto:townmanager@lyman-me.gov


2. SCOPE OF WORK

• (3) 4’x4’ marine alloy, all welded aluminum platform with hand railings (both sides) and composite/ non-

slip decking, anchored to shore at corners with capped pipe.

• (3) 4’x16' marine alloy, all welded aluminum ramp/gangplank frame with hand railings and rollers (both

sides), to be connected and hinged at the 4’x4’ platform. Decking shall be composite/non-slip. Ramps

shall include accessory to accommodate gradual transition from end of ramp to sand, as required, to

eliminate tripping hazard.

• Contractor shall supply and deliver all materials for installation.

• Contractor shall install (3) platform/ramp assemblies at locations flagged for installation. Flagged

locations will be provided by Town of Lyman.

• Contractor shall be responsible for providing all equipment necessary to perform the work.

• Contractor shall provide accommodation of specific site conditions to limit the area of soil disturbance

and protect exiting natural buffers in preparation of 4’x4’ platform installation. Any site preparations, as

required, shall be the responsibility of the contractor.

• Contractor shall supply materials necessary to restore land areas to near existing conditions as before

platform site preparation, as required.

• Contractor must provide proof of insurance coverage including a certificate naming the Town of Lyman

as additionally insured and must agree to terms and conditions as outlined in the Towns

Contractor/Subcontractor Agreement.

• Work is to be completed by August 29th, 2025. Site Locations indicated below.

The Town of Lyman received funding from Lifelong Maine Community Connections Grant, which awards funding for 
small projects that make public spaces more welcoming and accessible for Maine’s age friendly communities. This 
project must be fully completed by August 29th, 2025.  

The goal of the Bunganut Park Access Improvement project is to provide up to three (3) access points that make it 
easier for recreational users to safely access the pond. The project will also serve to stabilize existing water access 
points by preventing further erosion using best management practices.  

***Each ramp, including labor, must be listed and priced out separately up to a maximum of three ramps. 
Site locations of each ramp are indicated in the attached picture below. 224 Brock Rd Lyman, Maine 
Ramps 1 and 2 are both accessed by roads. Ramp 3 is accessed by trail paths.  

Specific Elements (Contractor to supply and install) 



3. CONDITIONS & INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

• Bidders shall use the enclosed bid form and submit additional information/credentials attached with bid form.

• Proposals must include separate line-item costs for any or all the items outlined on the proposal form.

• Proposals must be completed in full and must be signed by a firm official or representative. Proposals may be
withdrawn prior to the time set for the official opening. Request for withdrawn must be submitted in writing.

• Proposals will be opened publicly. Bidders or representatives may be present at opening.

• Issuance of this RFP and receipt of proposals does not commit the Town to award a contract. The Town
reserves the right to postpone receipt date, accepting or rejecting any or all proposals received in response
to this RFP, or to negotiate with any of the consultants/firms submitting an RFP, or to cancel all or part of this
RFP.

• Please state “RFP: Bunganut Park Improved Water Access Project” on submitted, sealed envelope.

• The Town of Lyman reserves the right to waive any formality and technicality, whichever is deemed best for
the interest of the Town.

• The Select Board will review sealed bids in an open public meeting and may, at the boards’ discretion, delay award
pending further review. It should be noted that the contract resulting from this RFP will be awarded to the
respondent whose proposal is determined to be in the “best interest” of the Town. Therefore, the proposal
offering the lowest cost may not necessarily be the proposal that is selected for award.

• RIGHT OF REFUSAL. The Town reserves the right to: a) Reject any or all proposals, or to make no award. b)
Select certain applications from the proposals. c) Require modifications to initial proposals. d) to make partial
or multiple awards. e) award based on initial proposals received, without discussion of such proposals. f)
invite selected vendors to make oral presentations to the evaluations team. Failure of a vendor to comply
with the request for meeting may be grounds for bid rejections. g) excuse technical defects in a proposal
when, in its sole discretion, such as excuse is beneficial to the Town.

• If awarded the contractor will enter into a Contractor/Subcontractor agreement with the Town on which the
agreement and terms shall be provided by the Town.

• If awarded, the Contractor will furnish the Town with a certificate(s) of insurance executed by a duly
authorized representative of each insurer, showing compliance with the insurance requirements set forth
below. The Contractor shall, at its own expense, obtain and keep in force insurance coverage during the full
term of the contract. Upon the Town’s acceptance of the Contractor’s proposal, a Certificate of Insurance
shall be provided to the Town by the Contractor or the Contractor’s insurance company before any work is
performed.  The Contractor’s policies shall name the Town of Lyman as an additional insured.

o Liability Insurance (Or Commercial Liability): Contractor shall maintain general liability with a limit of
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000), combined single limit.

o Automobile Liability Insurance: Contractor shall maintain automobile liability insurance with a limit
not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit.

o Workers’ Compensation: Contractor will maintain workers’ compensation in amounts required by
Main law and Employer’s Liability Insurance, as necessary, as required by Maine law. If in the event
the contractor is not required to carry workers’ compensation according to Maine law, then the
contractor must provide the Town with an approved Independent Contractors Status from the State
of Maine.



4. PRICING

Proposals will clearly state and explain all costs associated with the services provided. The Town of Lyman will not 
make any advance payments. Invoices for services performed shall be submitted once the work is completed. The 
Town will pay the contractor on the next available accounts payable warrant provided all required documents per 
RFP are received.  

There is no expressed or implied obligation on the part of the Town of Lyman to reimburse bidders for any expenses 
incurred in preparing or presenting proposals in response to this request.  

Contractor must list each ramp separately including labor.  
Contractor must indicated proposed timeline when work can be commenced 
Work must be completed by August 29th, 2025 

5. SUBMISSION OF PROPOSALS

All proposals must be submitted in sealed envelopes, addressed to the Town of Lyman, Select Board and plainly 
marked “RFP: Bunganut Park Improved Water Access Project”  

Bid proposals will be date stamped on the outside of the envelope immediately upon receipt. Any bid may be 
withdrawn in writing prior to the scheduled time for opening bids. Any bids received after the time and date 
specified shall not be considered and shall be returned to the bidder unopened. Bidders shall bid to specifications 
and any exceptions must be noted. A bidder submitting a bid thereby certifies that the bid is made in good faith 
without fraud, collusion, or connection of any kind with any other bidder for the same work, and that the bidder is 
competing solely on his/her behalf without connection with or obligation to any unsolicited person or firm.  

The Town Manager will serve as the single point of contact for this request. All official communication between the 
bidder and the Town upon release of this RFP shall be with the Town Manager. Any other communication will be 
considered unofficial and non-binding on the Town. However, bidders are encouraged to inquire about the scope of 
work, if necessary, to help submit an accurate bid.  

Lindsay Gagne 
Town Manager 
11 South Waterboro Rd 
Lyman, ME 04002 
Tel. (207)-247-0642 
email: Townmanager@lyman-me.gov 

This RFP does not obligate the Town of Lyman to contract for services specified herein. 

mailto:Townmanager@lyman-me.gov


6. BID PROPOSAL FORM

Due: March 17th, 2025  by 1:00pm  EST. 

To: Town of Lyman, Select Board 
RFP: Bunganut Park Improved Water Access Project 
11 South Waterboro Rd 
Lyman, ME 04002 

Contractor must provide scope of work and cost estimate 
***Each ramp, including labor, must be listed and priced out separately up to a maximum of three ramps. 
*** Contractor must provide a proposed timeline for when the work can commence. 

Scope of work/ Description Cost 

Ramp #1 

Ramp #2 

Ramp #3 

proposed timeline for when the work can commence. 

Subtotal $ 

Total $ 



The undersigned individual/firm/business guarantees this price for sixty days (60) from the proposal due date. The 

undersigned submits this proposal without collusion with any other person, individual, firm or agency. The 

undersigned ensures the authority to act on behalf of the corporation, partnership or individual they represent; and 

has read and agreed to all of the terms, requests, or conditions written herein by the Town of Lyman.   

By signing this form, the firm listed below hereby affirms that its bid meets the minimum specifications and 

standards as listed above. 

Company _____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature _____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Name (print) _________________________________ ________Telephone # __________________________________________ 

Title _________________________________________________ Fax # __________________________________________________ 

Address ______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Email Address ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Web Site _____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 



ITEM #4: (a.) GMFR Report









E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
3
2
,1

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
3
2
,1

1
9
.0

0
5
0
7
,4

2
0
.8

0
0
.0

0
2
2
4
,6

9
8
.2

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

3
9

9
,5

1
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
9

,5
1

9
.0

0
2

9
1

,9
7

7
.1

3
0

.0
0

1
0

7
,5

4
1

.8
7

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
9
9
,5

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
9
,5

1
9
.0

0
2
9
1
,9

7
7
.1

3
0
.0

0
1
0
7
,5

4
1
.8

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
1
 -

 T
O

W
N

 M
G

R
9
8
,7

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
,7

5
7
.0

0
7
2
,1

6
8
.6

5
0
.0

0
2
6
,5

8
8
.3

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
3
 -

 H
R
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

7
6
,7

7
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
6
,7

7
2
.0

0
5
6
,1

0
2
.6

3
0
.0

0
2
0
,6

6
9
.3

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
5
 -

 T
O

W
N

 C
LE

R
K
/T

6
4
,1

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,1

6
5
.0

0
4
6
,8

8
9
.7

2
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

7
5
.2

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
6
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 C
LE

R
K

8
1
,2

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
,2

0
2
.0

0
4
6
,2

2
2
.2

7
0
.0

0
3
4
,9

7
9
.7

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
1
5
 -

 A
S
S
E
S
S
O

R
7
8
,6

2
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
8
,6

2
3
.0

0
5
7
,4

5
5
.2

4
0
.0

0
2
1
,1

6
7
.7

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
3
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IA
N

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,1

3
8
.6

2
0
.0

0
-1

3
,1

3
8
.6

2

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
9

,7
7

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
,7

7
9

.0
0

2
,6

1
9

.9
8

0
.0

0
7

,1
5

9
.0

2

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
9
,7

7
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,7

7
9
.0

0
2
,6

1
9
.9

8
0
.0

0
7
,1

5
9
.0

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
2
 -

 B
A
LL

O
T
 C

LE
R
K

9
,4

2
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,4

2
9
.0

0
2
,6

1
9
.9

8
0
.0

0
6
,8

0
9
.0

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
3
 -

 T
M

 M
O

D
E
R
A
T
O

R
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

1
0

5
,5

4
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

,5
4

1
.0

0
7

2
,4

0
2

.8
0

0
.0

0
3

3
,1

3
8

.2
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
0
5
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,5

4
1
.0

0
7
2
,4

0
2
.8

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,1

3
8
.2

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
1
 -

 C
E
O

6
9
,5

7
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
9
,5

7
6
.0

0
5
0
,0

2
5
.4

1
0
.0

0
1
9
,5

5
0
.5

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
2
 -

 C
E
O

 C
LE

R
K

3
0
,8

6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,8

6
5
.0

0
2
1
,2

0
5
.8

0
0
.0

0
9
,6

5
9
.2

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
7
 -

 P
B

5
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

7
1
.5

9
0
.0

0
3
,9

2
8
.4

1

  
  

1
8

 -
 A

P
P

E
A

L
S

 B
D

3
9

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
2

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
8
 -

 A
P
P
E
A
LS

 B
O

A
R

3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

4
,0

8
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
8

7
.0

0
3

,0
6

5
.2

5
0

.0
0

1
,0

2
1

.7
5

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
3
,0

6
5
.2

5
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
1
.7

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
2
7
 -

 R
E
C
 D

IR
E
C
T

4
,0

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

8
7
.0

0
3
,0

6
5
.2

5
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
1
.7

5

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

1
3

1
,4

1
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
1

,4
1

9
.0

0
8

5
,8

1
4

.9
1

0
.0

0
4

5
,6

0
4

.0
9

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
8
5
,8

1
4
.9

1
0
.0

0
4
5
,6

0
4
.0

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
1
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
1
,4

1
9
.0

0
8
5
,8

1
4
.9

1
0
.0

0
4
5
,6

0
4
.0

9

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

4
2

,6
6

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

,6
6

7
.0

0
3

1
,1

7
9

.7
6

0
.0

0
1

1
,4

8
7

.2
4

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
3
1
,1

7
9
.7

6
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

8
7
.2

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
5
1
 -

 R
D

 C
O

M
M

4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,6

6
7
.0

0
3
1
,1

7
9
.7

6
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

8
7
.2

4

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
3

,5
0

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
3

.0
0

2
,0

4
3

.4
2

0
.0

0
1

,4
5

9
.5

8

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,5

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
3
.0

0
2
,0

4
3
.4

2
0
.0

0
1
,4

5
9
.5

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
1
 -

 G
A
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,5

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
3
.0

0
2
,0

4
3
.4

2
0
.0

0
1
,4

5
9
.5

8

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

7
,6

9
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,6
9

7
.0

0
5

,6
2

4
.7

6
0

.0
0

2
,0

7
2

.2
4

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
5
,6

2
4
.7

6
0
.0

0
2
,0

7
2
.2

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
5
 -

 A
C
O

7
,6

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

9
7
.0

0
5
,6

2
4
.7

6
0
.0

0
2
,0

7
2
.2

4

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
7

,5
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,5
1

5
.0

0
1

2
,6

9
2

.7
9

0
.0

0
1

4
,8

2
2

.2
1

ITEM #4: (b.) Expense Report



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 2

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
2
7
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,5

1
5
.0

0
1
2
,6

9
2
.7

9
0
.0

0
1
4
,8

2
2
.2

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
9
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 O

F
F
IC

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
1
 -

 E
X
T
R
A
 T

IM
E

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
6
7
.7

9
0
.0

0
2
,0

3
2
.2

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
9
 -

 S
E
LE

C
T
 B

O
A
R
D

2
3
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,5

1
5
.0

0
1
1
,4

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,0

4
0
.0

0

1
0
2
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
4
0
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
0
,2

4
5
.0

0
1
6
1
,6

3
5
.5

5
0
.0

0
7
8
,6

0
9
.4

5

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,7
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
3

3
.6

5
0

.0
0

5
,6

6
6

.3
5

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

3
3
.6

5
0
.0

0
5
,6

6
6
.3

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

8
,9

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

4
5
.0

0
3
,4

4
2
.9

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
2
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,7

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

5
5
.0

0
1
,5

9
0
.7

5
0
.0

0
1
6
4
.2

5

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

 C
O

5
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

0
.0

0
2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
6
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
F
E

R
 S

T
A

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

1
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
2

8
,2

0
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

,2
0

5
.0

0
1

5
6

,2
9

1
.9

0
0

.0
0

7
1

,9
1

3
.1

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
2
8
,2

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
8
,2

0
5
.0

0
1
5
6
,2

9
1
.9

0
0
.0

0
7
1
,9

1
3
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
1
 -

 F
IC

A
5
6
,1

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
6
,1

2
2
.0

0
4
0
,3

5
5
.3

9
0
.0

0
1
5
,7

6
6
.6

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
5
 -

 P
F
M

L
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
1
.7

3
0
.0

0
-8

1
1
.7

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
1
1
6
,0

8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
6
,0

8
5
.0

0
8
0
,3

4
2
.8

3
0
.0

0
3
5
,7

4
2
.1

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
1
 -

 D
E
N

T
A
L

4
,4

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

1
4
.0

0
2
,7

6
8
.0

1
0
.0

0
1
,6

4
5
.9

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
4
 -

 L
IF

E
 N

O
 M

E
D

3
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
2
9
9
.7

0
0
.0

0
7
0
.3

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
0
 -

 4
5
7
B
 E

R
 M

A
T
C

1
7
,2

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

1
7
.0

0
1
1
,6

3
1
.3

4
0
.0

0
5
,5

8
5
.6

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
 -

 M
P
E
R
S
 E

R
3
3
,9

9
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,9

9
7
.0

0
2
0
,0

8
2
.9

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,9

1
4
.1

0

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

1
6
2
,9

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
2
,9

3
5
.0

0
1
0
7
,6

8
5
.9

5
1
1
,3

5
2
.5

0
4
3
,8

9
6
.5

5

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
4

2
,1

6
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
2

,1
6

7
.0

0
9

8
,0

6
7

.7
1

1
1

,1
0

5
.0

0
3

2
,9

9
4

.2
9

  
  

  
  
3
2
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 E

Q
7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
5
7
,4

7
9
.2

1
1
0
,2

5
0
.0

0
7
,7

2
9
.7

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,4

5
9
.0

0
5
7
,4

7
9
.2

1
1
0
,2

5
0
.0

0
7
,7

2
9
.7

9

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
1
,6

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,6

6
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

8
7
.4

0
3
7
5
.0

0
5
9
7
.6

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

6
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
3
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,1

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

6
0
.0

0
3
,7

2
0
.4

0
3
7
5
.0

0
6
4
.6

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 3

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
5
,7

9
8
.8

2
0
.0

0
4
,6

7
1
.1

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

7
0
.0

0
5
,7

9
8
.8

2
0
.0

0
4
,6

7
1
.1

8

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
7
,9

9
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,9

9
8
.0

0
1
1
,2

5
4
.3

6
0
.0

0
6
,7

4
3
.6

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
,3

9
3
.2

3
0
.0

0
2
,6

0
6
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
6
,9

9
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

9
8
.0

0
2
,8

6
1
.1

3
0
.0

0
4
,1

3
6
.8

7

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
4
,5

8
3
.9

6
4
8
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

1
6
.0

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
8
0
.0

0
2
,0

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
3
0
 -

 F
O

R
M

S
8
,7

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

8
0
.0

0
1
,2

3
0
.6

5
0
.0

0
7
,5

4
9
.3

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
5
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
P
O

R
T

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
6
0
 -

 T
A
X
 B

IL
LS

3
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

5
3
.3

1
0
.0

0
2
4
6
.6

9

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,7

0
0
.0

0
8
,2

6
3
.9

6
0
.0

0
1
,4

3
6
.0

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

8
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

5
5
.1

0
0
.0

0
6
,4

4
4
.9

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
1
 -

 M
I/

T
R
A
V
 E

LE
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

9
5
.6

9
0
.0

0
-5

,0
9
5
.6

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
5
 -

 E
E
 R

E
C
O

N
IT

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
1
3
.1

7
0
.0

0
8
6
.8

3

  
  

1
7

 -
 B

L
D

G
S

 &
 C

O
D

E
1

6
,2

6
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,2

6
8

.0
0

5
,5

0
0

.7
4

2
4

7
.5

0
1

0
,5

1
9

.7
6

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

2
,5

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

2
8
.0

0
2
,0

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,9

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

2
8
.0

0
1
,9

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
8
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

2
4
.8

2
0
.0

0
7
5
.1

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
2
5
9
.4

4
0
.0

0
-5

9
.4

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
6
5
.3

8
0
.0

0
1
3
4
.6

2

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
7
.5

0
1
,7

9
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
7
.5

0
1
,7

9
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

5
8
.9

2
0
.0

0
8
,1

4
1
.0

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

5
8
.9

2
0
.0

0
6
4
1
.0

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
9

 -
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,1
1

7
.5

0
0

.0
0

3
8

2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

1
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
3
8
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

1
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
3
8
2
.5

0

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S

1
5
,5

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,5

1
7
.0

0
5
,2

6
2
.8

5
1
0
5
.0

0
1
0
,1

4
9
.1

5

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

5
,5

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,5

1
7

.0
0

5
,2

6
2

.8
5

1
0

5
.0

0
1

0
,1

4
9

.1
5

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
4
,9

0
0
.6

2
0
.0

0
5
,7

6
1
.3

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

6
2
.0

0
4
,9

0
0
.6

2
0
.0

0
5
,7

6
1
.3

8

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
3
6
2
.2

3
0
.0

0
2
,3

3
7
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
3
3
0
.2

3
0
.0

0
1
6
9
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

6
8
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 4

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
.0

0
1
,0

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
5
.0

0
1
,0

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
5
.0

0

1
1
7
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 I
N

3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
2
6
,8

0
4
.7

5
0
.0

0
1
1
,7

3
8
.2

5

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

3
8

,5
4

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,5
4

3
.0

0
2

6
,8

0
4

.7
5

0
.0

0
1

1
,7

3
8

.2
5

  
  

  
  
3
8
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 I

N
S

3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
8
,5

4
3
.0

0
2
6
,8

0
4
.7

5
0
.0

0
1
1
,7

3
8
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
5
 -

 I
N

S
 P

R
O

P
 &

 C
2
0
,3

8
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,3

8
2
.0

0
1
6
,8

7
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
6
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
6
 -

 I
N

S
 W

.C
.

1
6
,5

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,5

1
1
.0

0
9
,7

4
1
.5

0
0
.0

0
6
,7

6
9
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
7
 -

 I
N

S
 U

N
E
M

P
LO

Y
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
0
9
.2

5
0
.0

0
1
,3

9
0
.7

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
8
 -

 I
N

S
 V

O
LU

N
T
E
E

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
2
.0

0

1
1
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
IN

G
E
N

C
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
2
5
 -

 A
C
O

9
,3

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

2
8
.0

0
7
,2

0
2
.1

3
0
.0

0
2
,1

2
5
.8

7

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

9
,3

2
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,3
2

8
.0

0
7

,2
0

2
.1

3
0

.0
0

2
,1

2
5

.8
7

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

7
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

2
8
.0

0
6
,6

0
6
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
1
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
8
1
 -

 A
C
O

7
,6

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,6

2
8
.0

0
6
,6

0
6
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
1
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
5
9
5
.6

3
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
4
.3

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

1
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
0
.0

0
5
9
5
.6

3
0
.0

0
1
,1

0
4
.3

7

1
2
8
 -

 H
H

S
 G

/A
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
5
9
.4

1
0
.0

0
7
4
0
.5

9

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
5

9
.4

1
0

.0
0

7
4

0
.5

9

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
9
.4

1
0
.0

0
2
4
0
.5

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
9
.4

1
0
.0

0
2
4
0
.5

9

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S

1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0

  
  

7
5

 -
 S

O
C

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
1

,1
3

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
2

.0
0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 5

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 S

O
C
 S

V
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
2
.0

0

1
3
1
 -

 R
O

A
D

S
8
3
9
,0

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
9
,0

4
8
.0

0
3
4
6
,4

6
2
.6

3
0
.0

0
4
9
2
,5

8
5
.3

7

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
3

9
,0

4
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

3
9

,0
4

8
.0

0
3

4
6

,4
6

2
.6

3
0

.0
0

4
9

2
,5

8
5

.3
7

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

8
3
8
,0

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
3
8
,0

4
8
.0

0
3
4
6
,3

8
2
.6

3
0
.0

0
4
9
1
,6

6
5
.3

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
1
 -

 R
D

S
/C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
3
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
2
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
S
U

R
F
A

3
2
3
,5

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
3
,5

4
8
.0

0
2
8
1
,2

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
,3

4
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
3
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
P
A
IR

S
1
7
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
6
5
,1

7
8
.6

3
0
.0

0
1
0
5
,3

2
1
.3

7

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
2
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,0

0
4
.0

0
1
1
,6

5
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,3

4
5
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
1

0
,4

5
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,8
1

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
7
,3

1
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,4

0
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,7

2
2
.0

0
7
,3

1
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,4

0
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

4
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

1
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

1
1
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
4

1
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
8

4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

2
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
1
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

8
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

0
0
.0

0
4
1
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

8
4
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
1

,6
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

6
0

.0
0

3
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,2

9
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
3
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

0
.0

0
2

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
2
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-3

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
2
2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
-3

5
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

4
,2

8
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
8

2
.0

0
1

9
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
9

1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
1
9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

4
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

3
,1

3
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

3
2
.0

0
1
9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

4
1
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 6

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
T
'D

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

6
2
,6

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
2
,6

0
2
.0

0
4
4
,8

6
5
.2

7
1
7
,0

7
9
.8

1
6
5
6
.9

2

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
0

 -
 M

IS
C

5
1

,1
0

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
1

,1
0

2
.0

0
3

3
,4

6
5

.2
7

1
7

,0
7

9
.8

1
5

5
6

.9
2

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
3
3
,4

6
5
.2

7
1
7
,0

7
9
.8

1
5
5
6
.9

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

0
2
.0

0
3
3
,4

6
5
.2

7
1
7
,0

7
9
.8

1
5
5
6
.9

2

1
4
3
 -

 B
&

G
 P

LO
W

IN
G

6
7
2
,5

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
7
2
,5

4
0
.0

0
4
9
5
,1

7
5
.6

0
8
8
,0

6
5
.0

0
8
9
,2

9
9
.4

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

4
,6

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
4

0
.0

0
3

,9
1

6
.6

5
0

.0
0

7
2

3
.3

5

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
3
,9

1
6
.6

5
0
.0

0
7
2
3
.3

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
3
,9

1
6
.6

5
0
.0

0
7
2
3
.3

5

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,8
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,1

7
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,8

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,8

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

7
5
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
5

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

8
4

,2
8

3
.9

5
8

8
,0

6
5

.0
0

8
4

,6
5

1
.0

5

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
8
4
,2

8
3
.9

5
8
8
,0

6
5
.0

0
8
4
,6

5
1
.0

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
8
4
,2

8
3
.9

5
8
8
,0

6
5
.0

0
8
4
,6

5
1
.0

5

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
1
8
,2

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,2

2
5
.0

0
8
,6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,5

7
5
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
,8

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
2

0
.0

0
8

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

6
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
8
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
8
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
6
0
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

4
,1

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,1
7

0
.0

0
1

,9
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

5
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
3
8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,7

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

1
0
.0

0
3
8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
1
,5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
1
,5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
3
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

,6
7

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,6

7
5

.0
0

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
2

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 7

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

2
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
0
.0

0
2
,0

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
1
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

4
,2

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

9
5
.0

0
1
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

7
5
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

4
,0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
2

0
.0

0
2

,2
6

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

5
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,5

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

6
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
1
,9

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,4

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

6
0
.0

0
1
,9

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
5
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
,5

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
4

0
.0

0
3

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
8

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
0
.0

0

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
2
6
,7

3
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,7

3
4
.0

0
1
3
,1

6
2
.7

1
0
.0

0
1
3
,5

7
1
.2

9

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
0

,4
8

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,4
8

4
.0

0
4

,1
8

2
.2

3
0

.0
0

6
,3

0
1

.7
7

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

8
4
.0

0
4
,1

8
2
.2

3
0
.0

0
6
,3

0
1
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

P
A
N

E
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
4
4
2
.0

8
0
.0

0
3
,5

4
1
.9

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

4
0
.1

5
0
.0

0
2
,7

5
9
.8

5

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

7
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
.0

0
3

4
1

.4
7

0
.0

0
4

0
8

.5
3

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
3
4
1
.4

7
0
.0

0
4
0
8
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
3
4
1
.4

7
0
.0

0
4
0
8
.5

3

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

9
8

.6
7

0
.0

0
7

0
1

.3
3

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

9
8
.6

7
0
.0

0
7
0
1
.3

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

9
8
.6

7
0
.0

0
7
0
1
.3

3

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

9
6

.2
8

0
.0

0
1

,4
0

3
.7

2

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
9
6
.2

8
0
.0

0
1
,4

0
3
.7

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
9
6
.2

8
0
.0

0
1
,4

0
3
.7

2

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
1

2
.4

6
0

.0
0

1
,1

8
7

.5
4

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

1
2
.4

6
0
.0

0
1
,1

8
7
.5

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

1
2
.4

6
0
.0

0
1
,1

8
7
.5

4

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
3

1
.6

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

6
8

.4
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

3
1
.6

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

6
8
.4

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

3
1
.6

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

6
8
.4

0

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,4

1
1
.2

5
0
.0

0
7
,5

8
8
.7

5



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 8

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
4

7
.4

8
0

.0
0

4
5

2
.5

2

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
4
7
.4

8
0
.0

0
4
5
2
.5

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
4
7
.4

8
0
.0

0
4
5
2
.5

2

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

E
N

N
E

B
U

N
K

 P
D

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
3

4
3

.7
3

0
.0

0
1

5
6

.2
7

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
3
4
3
.7

3
0
.0

0
1
5
6
.2

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
3
4
3
.7

3
0
.0

0
1
5
6
.2

7

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
2

0
.0

4
0

.0
0

5
,9

7
9

.9
6

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
0
.0

4
0
.0

0
5
,9

7
9
.9

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

2
0
.0

4
0
.0

0
5
,9

7
9
.9

6

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
3
4
5
,3

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
5
,3

7
5
.0

0
1
8
4
,1

8
6
.4

3
0
.0

0
1
6
1
,1

8
8
.5

7

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
4

5
,3

7
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
5

,3
7

5
.0

0
1

8
4

,1
8

6
.4

3
0

.0
0

1
6

1
,1

8
8

.5
7

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
2
2
,4

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
2
,4

1
5
.0

0
1
7
2
,1

8
2
.6

1
0
.0

0
1
5
0
,2

3
2
.3

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

5
,2

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,2

8
0
.0

0
5
2
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,7

5
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
4
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 C

A
N

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

IP
1
8
5
,5

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
5
,5

2
5
.0

0
1
0
5
,3

2
7
.0

2
0
.0

0
8
0
,1

9
7
.9

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

W
4
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,8

7
5
.0

0
1
8
,1

2
7
.2

4
0
.0

0
2
5
,7

4
7
.7

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
2
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 R

E
C

1
6
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,9

6
0
.0

0
7
,5

3
2
.8

5
0
.0

0
9
,4

2
7
.1

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
5
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

A
U

3
0
,5

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,5

2
5
.0

0
1
7
,4

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,0

8
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
6
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
1
7
,5

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,5

5
0
.0

0
1
1
,2

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,3

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
7
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

R
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
4
,3

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

0
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
8
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
O

2
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
1
,8

6
8
.5

0
0
.0

0
8
8
1
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 M

E
T

8
,7

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0
3
,8

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,9

6
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
9
,8

8
9
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
,9

4
0
.9

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

3
0
.0

0
9
,8

8
9
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
,9

4
0
.9

5

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
5
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,8

8
0
.0

0
1
,5

9
1
.4

5
0
.0

0
4
,2

8
8
.5

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

2
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

8
0
.0

0
4
9
4
.3

2
0
.0

0
2
,3

8
5
.6

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

9
7
.1

3
0
.0

0
1
,9

0
2
.8

7

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
5
2
3
.3

2
0
.0

0
3
,6

7
6
.6

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
2
8
2
.4

1
0
.0

0
6
7
.5

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
9
0
 -

 P
P
G

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
-1

5
0
.0

0
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
2
4
0
.9

1
0
.0

0
3
,6

0
9
.0

9



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 9

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
2
0
 -

 S
T
A
T
E
 F

E
E
'S

5
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
3
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 &

 W
E
L

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C

1
0
,3

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,3

1
0
.0

0
7
,2

6
8
.9

6
0
.0

0
3
,0

4
1
.0

4

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

8
,1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,1
1

0
.0

0
6

,1
3

1
.2

3
0

.0
0

1
,9

7
8

.7
7

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
5
.0

0
1
,1

6
5
.0

0
1
,1

6
3
.3

0
0
.0

0
1
.7

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
5
.0

0
1
,1

6
5
.0

0
1
,1

6
3
.3

0
0
.0

0
1
.7

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,1

1
0
.0

0
-1

6
5
.0

0
6
,9

4
5
.0

0
4
,9

6
7
.9

3
0
.0

0
1
,9

7
7
.0

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
4
0
 -

 R
E
C
 P

R
O

G
R
A
M

S
6
,8

6
0
.0

0
-5

1
5
.0

0
6
,3

4
5
.0

0
4
,3

5
2
.0

4
0
.0

0
1
,9

9
2
.9

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
5
0
.0

0
3
5
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
6
1
5
.8

9
0
.0

0
-1

5
.8

9

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

2
2

7
.8

0
0

.0
0

3
7

2
.2

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
2
2
7
.8

0
0
.0

0
3
7
2
.2

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
2
2
7
.8

0
0
.0

0
3
7
2
.2

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

P
B

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
9

0
9

.9
3

0
.0

0
6

9
0

.0
7

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
9
0
9
.9

3
0
.0

0
6
9
0
.0

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
,6

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
9
0
9
.9

3
0
.0

0
6
9
0
.0

7

1
7
1
 -

 R
E
S
 E

Q
U

IP
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
3
 -

 R
E
S
 B

LD
G

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
5
 -

 R
E
S
 C

O
N

 S
V
C

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

9
0

,2
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,2
1

5
.0

0
9

0
,2

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
9
0
,2

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
9
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 G

M
F

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
8
 -

 G
M

F
R
 R

E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

1
3
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
9
5
,2

0
4
.9

0
0
.0

0
3
5
,4

4
5
.1

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

6
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
4

7
,2

5
2

.9
5

0
.0

0
1

5
,9

9
7

.0
5

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
6
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
,2

5
0
.0

0
4
7
,2

5
2
.9

5
0
.0

0
1
5
,9

9
7
.0

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

4
0
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
,2

5
0
.0

0
3
7
,9

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,3

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

3
2
.9

5
0
.0

0
1
3
,6

6
7
.0

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
3
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 A

U
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

1
5

 -
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
1

6
.9

0
0

.0
0

2
,9

8
3

.1
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

1
6
.9

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

8
3
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

1
6
.9

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

8
3
.1

0

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

2
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,2
0

0
.0

0
5

,7
3

5
.0

5
0

.0
0

1
6

,4
6

4
.9

5

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
2
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
5
,7

3
5
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
6
,4

6
4
.9

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
,7

0
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

3
2
.0

5
0
.0

0
1
6
,1

6
7
.9

5

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
5
 -

 O
U

T
S
O

U
R
C
E
 O

T
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
2
0
7
,5

4
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
5

 -
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

5
7

,2
9

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

1
5

7
,2

9
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
1
5
7
,2

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

5
0

,2
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,2
5

0
.0

0
5

0
,2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
4
5
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R

7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
5
3
0
,0

2
1
.2

5
1
7
6
,6

7
3
.7

5
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

7
0

6
,6

9
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
6

,6
9

5
.0

0
5

3
0

,0
2

1
.2

5
1

7
6

,6
7

3
.7

5
0

.0
0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

1

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
6
,6

9
5
.0

0
5
3
0
,0

2
1
.2

5
1
7
6
,6

7
3
.7

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
1
 -

 G
M

F
R
 P

E
R
S
O

N
N

5
0
6
,4

2
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
6
,4

2
4
.0

0
3
6
3
,1

2
8
.7

5
1
4
3
,2

9
5
.2

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
2
 -

 G
M

F
R
 C

O
N

T
R
A
C

2
0
0
,2

7
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
,2

7
1
.0

0
1
6
6
,8

9
2
.5

0
3
3
,3

7
8
.5

0
0
.0

0

1
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 C

IP
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
,8

6
1
.0

0
3
0
,7

5
9
.4

1
0
.0

0
6
5
,1

0
1
.5

9

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

6
3

,1
6

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,1
6

1
.0

0
2

,7
0

3
.4

6
0

.0
0

6
0

,4
5

7
.5

4

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
3
,1

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,1

6
1
.0

0
2
,7

0
3
.4

6
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

5
7
.5

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
1
1
,8

0
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,8

0
1
.0

0
2
,6

6
1
.3

8
0
.0

0
9
,1

3
9
.6

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
3
0
 -

 O
F
F
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
2
.0

8
0
.0

0
9
5
7
.9

2

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
5

3
.1

3
0

.0
0

1
,5

4
6

.8
7

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
3
.1

3
0
.0

0
1
,5

4
6
.8

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

5
3
.1

3
0
.0

0
1
,5

4
6
.8

7

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,6

0
0

.0
0

5
9

4
.3

7
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
5

.6
3

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
5
9
4
.3

7
0
.0

0
5
.6

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
5
9
4
.3

7
0
.0

0
5
.6

3

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,9

0
8

.4
5

0
.0

0
9

1
.5

5

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,9

0
8
.4

5
0
.0

0
9
1
.5

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,9

0
8
.4

5
0
.0

0
9
1
.5

5

1
9
5
 -

 R
S
U

 #
 5

7
0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
4
,4

9
2
,9

5
4
.9

8
1
,4

9
7
,6

5
1
.6

9
0
.0

0

  
  

9
2

 -
 R

S
U

 #
 5

7
0

.0
0

5
,9

9
0

,6
0

6
.6

7
5

,9
9

0
,6

0
6

.6
7

4
,4

9
2

,9
5

4
.9

8
1

,4
9

7
,6

5
1

.6
9

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
4
,4

9
2
,9

5
4
.9

8
1
,4

9
7
,6

5
1
.6

9
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
5
,9

9
0
,6

0
6
.6

7
4
,4

9
2
,9

5
4
.9

8
1
,4

9
7
,6

5
1
.6

9
0
.0

0

1
9
7
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
7

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
0

.0
0

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

3
6

9
,3

4
6

.1
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
3
6
9
,3

4
6
.1

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,6
7
8
.3

8
5
2
,3

2
1
.6

2
1
,7

1
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,6

0
6
.1

2

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,6
7

8
.3

8
5

2
,3

2
1

.6
2

1
,7

1
5

.5
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,6

0
6

.1
2



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
1
:1

1
 A

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

2

0
3
/1

3
/2

0
2
5

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,6
7
8
.3

8
5
2
,3

2
1
.6

2
1
,7

1
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,6

0
6
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
-2

,6
7
8
.3

8
5
2
,3

2
1
.6

2
1
,7

1
5
.5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,6

0
6
.1

2

F
in

a
l 
T
o
ta

ls
4
,6

2
8
,1

1
9
.0

0
6
,3

5
7
,2

7
4
.4

6
1
0
,9

8
5
,3

9
3
.4

6
7
,8

7
6
,8

7
1
.5

0
1
,7

9
0
,9

2
7
.7

5
1
,3

1
7
,5

9
4
.2

1



Report to Selectmen 

Month of February 2025 

2024-2025 Tax Year 

Real Estate Tax Commitment - $8,315,962.30 

Personal Property Tax Commitment – $     37,823.73 

Total Tax Commitment: $8,353,786.03 

Supplemental Taxes YTD: $    219.00 

Abatements Granted YTD: $ 63.05     

Real Estate / Personal Property Tax Payments Collected $    78,189.51 
Includes Current, Delinquent, Prepayments, and Lien Payments for the month. 

Year to Date: $4,556,333.30 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

Monthly Excise Tax 

Excise Tax Received 

Vehicles registered here at office:    $  72,937.90 

Online Rapid Renewal Service       17,943.64 

Total Vehicle Excise   $  90,881.54 

Boat Excise 

Boats registered here at office:    $          34.20 

Online Registration Service   $___    76.00 

Total Boat Excise    $        110.20 

Total Excise   $   90,991.74 

Excise Tax Reimbursement      $     

Excise Tax Collected by State 

Year-to-date excise collection   $  916,880.81 

Respectfully submitted: Susan J. Bellerose, Tax Collector 

ITEM #4: (c.) Excise Report



Mowing Contract Amendments 

Option (1): 

Remove Rhodes Hall where that property is being conveyed to the Cemetery Association. Leave 
everything else as is.  

Rhodes Hall Pricing 
Spring Cleanup 
Mowing 
Fall Clean up 
$285.61 

Amended Contract Price 
$50,590.17 

Option (2): 

Suggested Changes from KCB Landscaping includes reducing some of the fertilizing for Town Hall & 
Monument Square; Remove infield grooming from Bunganut & Chadbourne; Reduce mowing frequency 
at the Bunganut Lower Parking Lot; Reduce mowing frequency on Bunganut Lakeside; Reduce Bunganut 
Lakeside fertilizing applications; Remove Chadbourne fertilizing and reduce mowing for the field. 

Pricing reductions 
$6,990.12 

Amended Contract Price 
$43,600.05 

Option (3): 

Suggested changes from KCB landscaping as stated above with additional reductions: Reduce mowing 
on Bunganut Field; Remove Spring cleanup Bunganut field. 

Pricing recommendations as above 
$6,990.12 

Additional Reductions 
Extra mowing (10 weeks) 
Spring Clean up 
$1,956.93 

Amended Contract Price 
$41,643.12 

ITEM #5: (a.) Mowing Contract 



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday March 3rd, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 3 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Selectboard members present: Jessica Picard, Victoria Gavel, Amber Swett, Joseph Wagner, 
David Alves (Via Zoom) 
Selectboard members absent:  

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board and please be respectful of others
No public comments

b. Mail  - No mail

ITEM #3 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Franchise Agreement, Updates if any

No new updates
b. YMCA – Discussion regarding 2025 contract

Discussion, YMCA is okay with the terms the board provided if the board agrees to pay the
difference in gate fees; If YMCA collects less than $31K the Town will pay the difference bringing
them up to $41K, and if they collect over $31K they will split the difference with the town. Board
requested weekly tracking data. Board agrees to provide option for YMCA to close the gate if rained
out. Dave Alves advised YMCA to keep full overage amount for the 1 year contract.
David Alves - motioned to have YMCA keep original terms the same; 1 year contract, YMCA keeps
all gate fees.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion, motion passes – voted 3-1-1. (Dave, Amber, Vicky in favor;
Joe abstained, Jessica opposed)

c. RFP – Property Assessment Equalization Project: Discussion, updates if any
The bidder has provided an updated bid since the meeting with Assessor and Town Manager going
over more details of the project. There will be further discussion during the budget workshop on
03/13/25.

d. RFP – Bunganut Ramps, scheduled to open bids March 17th.
RFP went out. David Alves suggests adding gravel for the base of the platform. This is a minor
expense the board can consider adding when opening bids and awarding to bidder.

e. Casa Pro – Request for extension to remove materials off of Davis Rd Parcel.
Discussion, Casa Pro is looking for an extension of the termination to allow for the snow to clear and
roads are not posted. Select Board agrees to provide the extension.

f. Dedication for Town Report
Tabled for next meeting

g. Discussion My Rec Program Implementation
Discussion, currently the Town Manager is working on the MyRec program for field use and
reservations. The program takes approximately 4-8 weeks for training and to develop and
implement. Three new locks were purchased that are activated by Bluetooth. Also in progress are
policies for field use, reservations, cancellations, refunds, ect.

DRAFT
ITEM #6: (a.) Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday March 3rd, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 3 

h. Victoria Gavel – Discussion regarding developing Select Board onboarding new board members
Tabled from last meeting.
Discussion, Victoria Gavel wants to work with the board on developing some onboarding practices
when new officials are elected, this would include determining in July who is voted Chair/Vice Chair.
Jessica Picard mentions there was a packet developed by the Town Manager that was utilized last
time for some training purposes. She suggested a preliminary workshop. Item tabled for next
meeting.

ITEM #4 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Fire Chief – All Hands

Reviewed in packet
b. Treasurer - Expense Report

Reviewed in packet
c. Comprehensive Comp Plan

Michelle Feliccitti – Discussion, there is more data from SMPDC from last meeting. This includes
historical figures. Survey (2) received 303 results. The committee plans on doing a third survey after
they review the SMPDC data. Michelle suggests looking into new survey software options that will
better track the data and deter repeat entries. Survey Monkey $39 per month, Survey Sensum $99
per month.

ITEM #5 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Rick Hull – Discussion regarding formal abandonment of Post Road

Discussion, Town Council recommended they present their basis to the Select Board. Rachel Daigle
and some other residents want to formally abandon the road. A 1989 cemetery survey shows the
road was a 3-rod road and was discontinued by the town. 1822 part of old N. Berwick. Not sure
when discontinued. David Alves inquires if an easement could be retained so other property owners
don’t get land-locked. Board agrees to send to Town Council for the process of abandonment.

b. Parks & Recs Committee Application for Appointment
David Alves – Motioned for appointment of Michelle Feliccitti.
Victoria Gavel – Seconds the motion. Discussion, Vicky considers how many other committees
Michelle is on.
Motion passed: 4-0-1 (Dave, Vicky, Jessica, Joe in favor; Amber abstained)

ITEM #6 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 2/18/2025

Amber Swett – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds: Motion passed 5-0-0

ITEM #7 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #39 in the amount of $422.20

Amber Swett – Motions to approve. Victoria Gavel seconds: Motion passed 5-0-0
b. Payroll Warrant #40 in the amount of $32,985.26

Victoria Gavel – Motions to approve. Joseph Wagner seconds: Motion passed 5-0-0
c. Accounts Payable Warrant #41 (FY2025) in the amount of $648,917.67

Joseph Wagner – Motions to approve. Amber Swett seconds: Motion passed 5-0-0

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1 M.R.S.A §405 (A) Discussion regarding personnel matters 
Amber Swett – Motions to go in to executive session per 1 M.R.S.A §405(A) personnel Matters 

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday March 3rd, 2025 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 3 

David Alves – Seconds. Motion passed 5-0-0 

Amber Swett – Motions to come out of executive session. 
Victoria Gavel - Seconds. Motion passed 5-0-0 

ADJOURN 

Amber Swett – Motions to adjourn. Joseph Wagner seconds. Motion passed: 5-0-0) 

__________________________________________ 
Jessica Picard 

__________________________________________ 
David Alves 

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Joseph Wagner 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 3  pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated March 3rd, 2025 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne

DRAFT



ITEM #7: (a.) Payroll Warrant





ITEM #7: (b.) AP Warrant














	CostRamp 1: 
	CostRamp 2: 
	CostRamp 3: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text5: 
	Text6: 
	Telephone: 
	Fax: 
	Address: 
	Email Address: 
	Web Site: 
	Text7: 
	Text9: 
	Text10: 


